

Trerobart Primary School Learning Together, Achieving Forever Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth

Tuesday 27th September 2022

Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

Children's book recommendations

Top Tips for reading with your child

https://www.booktrust.org.uk/books-and-reading/tips-and-advice/reading-tips/

Class Attendance week ending 23/09/22 (rounded up)
Dosbarth Crib Goch 90.5 School Target: 94.3%

Dosbarth Eryri 79.8

Dosbarth Y Garn 91.3

Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 85.8 Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 88.6

Dosbarth Moel Hebog 82.6

Dosbarth Cadair Idris 90.4

Whole school attendance: 86.6%

Congratulations to Crib Goch, 5 minutes extra play for you all!







Star of the Week/Seren yr Wythnos







Y bwydd Cymraeg



Headteacher

Happy Autumn Term!

What a busy few weeks your children have had already this term. They are settling well into their new classes and the new school year, becoming quite tired by Friday with all the active learning they are involved in.

School Uniform - Diolch yn fawr for sending your children to school in full uniform, they look so very smart and proud to show they are a part of Team Trerobart. All children receive double dojo points every Friday if they are wearing their school uniform.

Educational visits and experiences - Teachers are busy organising educational visits linked to their unit of inquiry, keep a look out over the next few weeks for the Big Picture of learning, explaining the skills and concepts your child will be learning this term as well as ways in which you can support learning at home. These will be shared via class stories on dojo, in a way to reduce paper use as suggested by our Eco Warriors.

Children will have the opportunity this year to experience viewing a play at the Sherman Theatre Cardiff. School will be contributing to the cost of the coaches in order to keep the cost as low as possible.

Trerobart Values - several years ago we held a survey to agree on our school values. We have reviewed these values and feel that three core values, *respect, responsibility and resilience*, need to be given priority in all our correspondence and be prominently displayed around the school grounds. There will be a whole school focus this term to develop the understanding of these values and how we can all demonstrate these qualities each and every day. #TeamTrerobart

Class dojo - just a polite reminder that teachers are not always able to answer classdojo messages immediately, due to their teaching commitments. They will endeavour to answer your messages as soon as possible. For any urgent messages please contact the school office, 01443 790233 or email head@trerobartprimary.rctcbc.cymru.

Term time holidays - we are receiving a high number of holiday requests. Just a reminder that 10 school days will be authorised for family holidays if your child's attendance is above 95%. No holidays will be authorised after 10 days have been taken and a referral to the LA will take place in line with the LA Attendance Policy.

Absence from school - please inform the school office if your child is unable to attend

school due to illness. A form on schoop is also available. *Please DO NOT message the teacher on dojo without also informing the school office as the school clerks are responsible for monitoring attendance.*

Friends of Trerobart (PTA) are organising a Halloween disco for all pupils, as soon as the date is confirmed they will let you know. If any parents are interested in becoming involved with the PTA then please contact Mrs Thomas-Hopkins, or any other member of the PTA for more information. The more support they have the better and bigger events they will be able to organise.

Annual Sponsored Walk - This event will take place during the Spring Term. We are raising money for ipads this year. The Welsh Government has recently stated that many school devices are no longer permitted for use due to safety concerns of data breaches. We will be losing over 40 devices this year, including desktop computers and ipads.

Arts for Schools - classes have been very creative this week creating a christmas card/wrapping paper design for families to purchase if they choose. All monies raised will be used towards the cost of replacing school ipads.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for the Diary

- 26/09/22 Weigh in for School Uniform Recycling Challenge
- 27/09/22 Collective worship led by Alun from Temple Baptist
- **28/09/22** Library workshop for y1-3
- 30/09/22 INSET. Training day for all staff joining all Pontypridd High cluster schools. Focusing on all areas of learning within the curriculum for Wales.
- 21/10/22 y1-3 visit St Fagans
- 24/10/22 Parents evening Telephone Call
- 25/10/22 Cost of living community event in the school hall. (3.30pm start)
- 25/10/22 Parents evening Telephone Call
- 21/12/22 y1 y3 Visit to Sherman Theatre, Cardiff.
- 22/12/22 Nur-Rec visit to Sherman Theatre, Cardiff
- 22/12/22 y4-y6 Visit to Sherman Theatre, Cardiff
- Date to be confirmed PTA Halloween Disco
- 31/10/22 to 04/11/22 Half Term
- 23/12/22 INSET DAY School closed to all pupils